

Nature Coast Area Service Meeting Minutes for February 9th, 2019

The meeting was opened with the Serenity Prayer

Readings:

The 12 Traditions: Richard (ROTR)

The 12 Concepts: Judy (Hope Not Dope)

Definition of an ASC: Lois (YANA)

Administrative Roll Call Sub-Committee Roll Call

Facilitator: Present	Policy: Vacant
Co-Facilitator: Vacant	H&I: Present (Acting Chair)
Treasurer: Absent	Public Relations: Present
Alt-Treasurer: Absent	Helpline: Present
Secretary: Present (Acting Secretary)	Web Master: Present
Alt-Secretary: Vacant	Activities: Absent
RCM I: Present	LDO: Present
RCM II: Vacant	

GSR Roll Call

Hope Not Dope: Present/Judy
It Works How and Why: Present/Lois
Men's Recovery at Work/ Recovery at Work: Present/Bruce
Progressive Recovery: Absent/ Sent a Report
Recovery on the River: Present/Bob
Just for Today: Present/Tom
WAR Women About Recovery: Present/Renee

Others Present: Mary, Dottie, Erica, Jim, Edwin and Karen

suggested that Robert attend the PI meeting and bring that up there. Report accepted by Judy and seconded by Lois and is attached hereto.

GSR Reports:

Name: Hope Not Dope	GSR: Donnie	Alt. GSR: Wyn
Donation to Area: 60.82	Home Group Members:	Average Attendance: 23
Report: Attached hereto		
Group Anniversaries/Announcements: Tommy 6yrs , Judy 7yrs and Cliff 2yrs		
Group Challenges/Comments: None		

Name: Just For Today	GSR: Thom S.	Alt. GSR:
Donation to Area: 8.00	Home Group Members:	Average Attendance: 7
Report: JFT has voted to increase prudent reserve to \$50.00 which equals two months' rent.		
Group Anniversaries/Announcements: Jeanine 17yrs		
Group Challenges/Comments: Growing slowly, thanks fellowship!		

Name: It Works How and Why	GSR: Lois	Alt. GSR: Tim S.
Donation to Area: \$50.00	Home Group Members:	Average Attendance: 10
Report: Attached hereto		
Group Anniversaries/Announcements: Mary 1yr		
Group Challenges/Comments: We have voted to change our group name from It Works How and Why to Y.A.N.A.		

Name: RAW	GSR: Bruce	Alt. GSR:
Donation to Area:	Home Group Members: 4	Average Attendance: 12
Report: Attached hereto		
Group Anniversaries/Announcements: None		
Group Challenges/Comments: None		

Name: Progressive Recovery	GSR: Al	Alt. GSR:
Donation to Area: \$89.35	Home Group Members: 15	Average Attendance: 11
Report: Attached hereto		
Group Anniversaries/Announcements: None		
Group Challenges/Comments: Needs		

Name: Recovery on the River	GSR: Bob R.	Alt. GSR: Richard
Donation to Area: \$162.10	Home Group Members:	Average Attendance: 29
Report: ROTR needs a Secretary		
Group Anniversaries/Announcements: April- Roland 10yrs and Karen 20yrs		
Group Challenges/Comments: Report attached hereto.		

Name: Women About Recovery	GSR: Renee	Alt. GSR:
Donation to Area: 0	Home Group Members: 6	Average Attendance: 9
Report: Attached hereto		
Group Anniversaries/Announcements: None		
Group Challenges/Comments: Attendance		

Ad Hoc Committee Report: Report read aloud and attached hereto. Report accepted by Robert and Seconded by Kevin.

Old Business: No old business from January ASC.

New Business: Rolland requested to continue to be the ONLY liaison between the church and NA.

Elections: Qualifications attached hereto.

Facilitator: Tommy Nominated by: Hope Not Dope/Just for Today

Treasurer: Kelly Nominated by: Hope Not Dope/ ROTR

Barbara Nominated by: WAR/RCMI

RCMI : Rolland Nominated by: ROTR/Hope Not Dope

RCM II: Jason Nominated by: ROTR/It Works How and Why

Policy: Renee Nominated by: WAR/ROTR

H&I: Robert Nominated by: ROTR/RCMI

PR: Kevin Nominated by: It Works How and Why/ROTR

Web: Bob Nominated by: ROTR/WAR

Activities: Judy Nominated by: Hope Not Dope/It Works How and Why

Second Open Floor Comments: None

Plans for next ASC: Next ASC meeting will be held on March 9th 2109 in Lecanto.

Alvin made motion to Adjourn, Kevin 2nd the motion, meeting was closed with the serenity prayer.

Hope. not dope

GSR Dondra		ALT. GSR w/n		DATE 2/9/19	
DONATION \$ 60.82	LITERATURE \$ 6.80	AVERAGE ATTN. 23		NEW COMER 3	
COMPLANTS/ CONCERNS					
Norman Kelly - Treasurer Tommy Area Chair		Suey = Activities			
CELEBRANT/ EVENTS Suey 7 years 3:30			Tommy Celeb. Feb. 28th		
Cliff 2 years			3/16		
GROUP NEEDS					
Yania Tuesday night meeting. chair person shared it was OK to Drink. It works how & why.					

GSR		ALT. GSR		DATE
THOM S		/		2-9-19
DONATION	LITERATURE	AVERAGE ATTN.	NEW COMER	
\$ 8.00	/	7	5	
COMPLANTS/ CONCERNS JFT HAS VOTED TO INCREASE GROUP PRUDENT RESERVE TO \$50.00. (2 MONTHS RENT) IN LIEU OF MIXED MESSAGES HERE AT OUR MEETING FACILITY.				
CELEBRANT/ EVENTS				
JEANINE 17 years FEB. 2.				
GROUP NEEDS				
GROWING SLOWLY. THANKS FELLOWSHIP!				

GSR Lois	ALT. GSR Tim	DATE 2/9/19
-------------	-----------------	----------------

DONATION \$50.00	LITERATURE 5.72	AVERAGE ATTN. 10	NEW COMER
---------------------	--------------------	---------------------	-----------

COMPLAINTS/ CONCERNS

No complaints at this time, Meetings are going smoothly.

CELEBRANT/ EVENTS

March 31st - 1 yr. - Mary

GROUP NEEDS

We have voted to change our name from "It Works, How + Why" to "Y.A.N.A." So this will ~~be~~ need to be changed in the meeting list and ~~the~~ website.

Name: MEN'S RAW	GSR: BRUCE	Alt. GSR: —
Donation to Area: 0	# of Home Group Members: 4	Average Attendance: 12
Changes to Group Information:		
Group Anniversaries/Announcements:		
Group Challenges/Comments: \$ 33.50. LITER-ORDER		

Name: PROGRESSIVE RECOVERY	GSR: AL	Alt. GSR:
Donation to Area: \$ 49.35	# of Home Group Members: 15	Average Attendance: 11
Changes to Group Information:		
Group Anniversaries/Announcements:		
Group Challenges/Comments:		

GSR Bob R		ALT. GSR Richard G.		DATE 2/9/2019
DONATION \$162.10	LITERATURE \$29.95	AVERAGE ATTN. 29	NEW COMER 13	
COMPLANTS/ CONCERNS Nominations for Area Roland nom. Jason L for Rem II Bob R nom Roberts for H&I Chair Richard G nom Bob R for WEB ALVIN nom Roland for Rem I ROTR need <u>Secretary</u>				
CELEBRANT/ EVENTS NONE - FEB April - Roland 10 yrs KAREN 20 yrs				
GROUP NEEDS ROTR going to meet with PASTOR & Elders to MAKE sure they have good communications with our representatives and <u>NO ONE</u> ELSE!				

GSR Renee A.		ALT. GSR None		DATE 2.9.19
DONATION Ø	LITERATURE Ø	AVERAGE ATTN. 9	NEW COMER	
COMPLAINTS/ CONCERNS No business meeting occurred due to lack of quorum.				
CELEBRANT/ EVENTS Mums meeting is allowing us to have a Raffle/50/50 at their Valentines Event. purpose is to help our group get on our feet financially. R.A.W. would like to thank the ASC for their support.				
GROUP NEEDS Attendance				

Nature Coast Area

Subcommittee Report

Date: 2/9/19

Subcommittee: RCM

Chair person: Richard R.

Funds Received: _____

Funds Spent: 153,58

Receipts: _____

Report:

Myself - Chucks and Jason L Attended the RSC
we arrived on 1/19/19 @ 9:30 AM we went directly
into the Fellowship Development mtg a lot of good topics
were discussed but the main topic seemed to be geared
toward the vetting process + voting procedures and ultimately
the RCM have the final vote. RCM can ask HRB questions
but have to consider confidentiality issues.

The Service Symposium still has rooms available @
Sharon Tampa. Cutoff Feb 15th.

Nature Coast Area

Subcommittee Report

Date: 2/9/2019

Subcommittee: WEB

Chair person: Bob R.

Funds Received: NA

Funds Spent: NA

Receipts: NA

Report:

Web is UPTODATE

WITH ALL INFO (EVENTS, MEETINGS ETC)

In Loving Service

Bob R.

Nature Coast Area Helpline
Jan 2019

We received 15 calls for the month of Jan.
7 calls were solicitation calls and 1 missed call.
We are fully engaged in answering calls and following up
when a call is missed.
Thank you all for allowing me to serve this area .

ILS Alvin

Nature Coast Area

GSR Report

Date: 02-09-19

Group: Activities GSR: Mo

Donations: Ø Attendance: _____ Newcomers: _____

Report:

Valentine Dance on Feb 11 @ 4 square
Church 7-11. Flyers were put on web &
distributed. (final mtg on Monday for dance)

Campout May 3, 4 + 5 Judy secured
spaces. Flyers coming soon.

Need money for Karaoke machine
need ~~1000~~ 1500 will return money not used.

Anticipation:

*Taking donations for pizza soda water

Nature Coast Area

Subcommittee Report

Date: FEB. 3, 2019.

Subcommittee: _____

Chair person: KEVIN T.

Funds Received: _____

Funds Spent: _____

Receipts: _____

Report:

KEVIN I'M AN ADDRST. GREETINGS TO ALL. WE MET SUNDAY
FEB 3, 2019. AND DISCUSSED LOOKING INTO TALKING TO SOME
PEOPLE ABOUT PUTTING SOME MEETING LISTS IN SOME COLLEGS,
Vo-TECH SCHOOLS. WE ARE GOING TO TALK TO THE ACTIVITIES
CHAIR PERSON AND SEE IF WE CAN GO IN WITH HER ON A
ACTIVITE TO HELP GET THE WORD OUT FOR P. R. AND WE
ARE GOING TO REACH OUT TO SOME FIRST RESPONDERS AS WELL.
WE ALSO NEED 100 MEETING LISTS, REIMBURSEMENT FOR RSO LIT. \$46.76.

SINCERLY,

Kevin T.

Nature Coast Area

Subcommittee Report

Date: 2-9-19

Subcommittee: H & I

Chair person: *ACTING* ROBERT S

Funds Received: _____

Funds Spent: _____

Receipts: _____

Report:

MEETINGS TAKING PLACE @ SPRINGBROOK ONLY
AT CURRENT TIME. MEETINGS ARE USUALLY
9-12 PATIENTS, MOST OF WHOM PARTICIPATE
WHITE (CARDBOARD) KEYTAGS GIVEN OUT AT EACH
MEETING.

JAIL: DESPITE MULTIPLE INQUIRIES,
CHAPLAIN SAVAGE HAS NOT RESPONDED. THERE-
FORE THERE IS NOTHING TO REPORT ON
JAIL

Thomas S.

2016

I will have ~~3~~ years clean on Feb. 18th
 I attended 660 meetings in ~~60~~⁵⁹ days
 when I first got involved with NA.
 I continue to attend NA meetings
 on a regular basis. I have a sponsor
 who has a sponsor. I have a working
 knowledge of the 12 steps and 12
 Traditions. I have a home group,
 and I have served at the home
 group level in many ways. I have
 made coffee, chaired meetings, set
 up the meeting, etc. I attend the
 home group business meetings. I
 carried the helpline for Rivercoast
 area. I served 1yr on H&I for
 Rivercoast Area. I was Alternate
 Activities Chair, For River Coast
 For one year, went on to serve
 as Activities Chair For River Coast
 For two more years. I have served
 as Activities Chair For Nature Coast
 For the past 2yrs. I enjoy working
 with New Comers and love being
 of service. I have a Strong NA
 Foundation and a Strong support group.

Judy M

2/9/2019

Qualifications For Activities Chair

Clear. Date March 30th 2012

I have served as GSR
for my home groups several
times

I have chaired meetings
for years

I've served as alt. activities
Chair several times as
far back as when we were
Rivercoast.

I have a study income

I have the willingness to
serve NA

~~I have always completed~~
~~my service positions~~

~~Thank you~~
~~Judy M~~ ~~2/9/2019~~

OVER

I have served in NA for 24 years

I have been in GSR positions, Secretary, H+I
Treasurer for Bay Area Service Committee (BSCNA)

I have served in this area as GSR for
NAR and attended

I have a sponsor who has a sponsor.

My intent to serve is to have structure
& policy as this area needs. It has
run on self will and I would like to be
an advocate for policy.

I have a working knowledge of the 12
Steps and 12 traditions.

Renee A.

Policy Chair

Bob R - for WebMASTER

clean 35 yrs

have NA sponsor

worked 12 step

Lives 12 steps principles

WebMaster for PASD year

ESR

worked Helpline 28 yrs

Secretary

Treasurer

Support Helpline & P.R.

ROBERT S.

CLEAN DATE 5-14-94

1996 STARTED 1ST NA MEETING IN TRINITY COUNTY CAL. STILL RUNNING

1996 - 2000

H&I CHAIR AND CARRIED MTG TO TRINITY COUNTY JAIL. BI-MONTHLY

1997 - 2000

CARRIED MEETING TO SUSANVILLE PRISON CAL. MONTHLY

SERVED AS GSR SEVERAL TERMS

2002 - 2008 CARRIED MEETING TO HIGHLANDS COUNTY JAIL SERVED AS LIASON FOR JAIL TO FELLOWSHIP

2008 - 2014 SERVED AS LIASON FOR J.A.S.A PROGRAM (JAILS ALTERNATIVE SUBSTANCE ABUSE) HIGHLANDS COUNTY BROUGHT MEETINGS TO SPECIAL JAIL PROGRAM

2015 STARTED MEETING (WELCOME HOME GRP) IN FLORENCE CITY FL. STILL RUNNING.

SPONSOR OF 4 MEN (1YR, 2YR, 9YR 11YR) RECENTLY LOST SPONSOR (14YR) TO CANCER

Barbara R.

I was nominated for the Treasurer position.

I just celebrated 30 years on Jan. 3, 2019. I have been in this area since 2005 have been involved with this area since. I have held the ROME, Secretary and LBO position that I have fulfilled. I did however get voted in to the policy position which I had to resign do to family issues. I also servered on the finance Adhoc committee for the River Coast are Ekim S. and am presently on the Adhoc audit committee for the Native Coast Area. I also was a Bookkeeper from 1991 to 1994 then I went to school to be a Medical asst. I am more than willing and able to complete the position
In Loving Service
Barbara R.

Roland R. RCM I Qualifications

Clean Date 4/11/09

Have a sponsor for 7 1/2 yrs. who also has a
Sponsor.

Served as H+I chair for 3 terms


Served as Activities chair for 2 terms

treasurer for home group

ROSEN
CENTRE

ROSEN
SHINGLE CREEK

ROSEN
PLAZA


ROSEN HOTELS & RESORTS

RCM II

Jason L.

clean date 10-6-2012

- GSR at area 3 different times
- helped w programming for Greenville, SC convention
- Ocean City convention programming area Liaison
- Secretary for Brandywine group in MD
- have a sponsor who has a sponsor
- working knowledge of the steps
- Been to numerous Regional service meetings

 ROSEN
CENTRE

 ROSEN
SHINGLE CREEK

 ROSEN
PLAZA

Celebrating over 43 years of Service Excellence and Corporate Social Responsibility  RosenHotels.com

DR. MOORE

KEVIN T.

DEC. 26TH, 2012 - CLEAN DATE.

I HAVE BEEN IN THIS AREA FOR 2 YEARS.

I'M CURRENTLY P. R. CHAIR AND I HAVE THE WILLINGNESS TO KEEP THIS POSITION.

I HAVE A SPONSOR THAT HAS A SPONSOR.

